

City of Naples

City Council Minutes

Regular Meeting 6-17-92

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940

-SUBJECT-	ORD. NO.	RES. NO.	PAGE
ANNOUNCEMENTS	logio de la composición de la		2
APPROVAL OF MINUTES	n loui pa		3
 RESOLUTIONS: -APPROVE bid for purchase and installation of two solid state reduced voltage motor controllers. -APPROVE administration of Hepatitis B vaccinations and issue purchase order thereto. -APPROVE addendum to franchise agreement with Naples Water Taxi -ADOPT amended Peacetime Emergency Plan. -AUTHORIZE execution of Mutual Aid Agreement. -APPOINT Member and Alternate Member to the Affordable Housing Commission. -APPOINT Member to the Code Enforcement Board. -APPOINT seven Members to a "Blue Ribbon" Committee. -ESTABLISH public hearing dates for review of Coastland Mall expansion. -APPROVE a resolution endorsing and supporting legislation related to re-regulation of cable television services. 		92-6669 92-6670 92-6676 92-6677 92-6678 92-6673 92-6674 92-6675 92-6672 92-6679	4 12 13 14 8 9
ORDINANCES - First Reading: -APPROVE amendment to Section 15.10 of Article 15 of the City Charter providing for the selection of an individual or firm to render audit analysis.	92–		10
ORDINANCES - Second Reading: -ADOPT ordinance amending Comprehensive Development Code by adopting 1991 editions of Standard Building Code, Standard Plumbing Code, Standard Mechanical Code, Standard Gas Code, and Standard Swimming Pool Code. Request to proceed with additional manhole liner installations.	92–6671		- 5
CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS		L.	15
OPEN PUBLIC INPUT			1

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



9:00 a.m. Time

Date 6-17-92

						VO	TE
ROLL CA	LL	ITEM 2		M	S		
				O T	E C		
Present:	Paul W. Muenzer, Mayor			I	0	Y	
			COUNCIL		N	E	N
	Fred L. Sullivan, Vice Mayor		MEMBERS		D	s	0
	Kim Anderson			-	-	H	
	R. Joseph Herms						
	Alan R. Korest						
	Ronald M. Pennington						
	Peter H. Van Arsdale						
	Council Members						
Also Prese	ent:						
Dr.	Richard L. Woodruff, City Manager						
Nor	ris C. Ijams, Assistant City Manager						
Ma	ria J. Chiaro, City Attorney						
Anı	n (Missy) McKim, Community Development Direc	tor					
Joh	n Cole, Chief Planner	2014년 2017년 201					
Jan	et Cason, City Clerk			184			
Tar	a Norman, Administrative Analyst						
Wil	liam Harrison, Finance Director						
Ma	ry Kay McShane, Human Resources Director	1. A					
Lar	ry Barnet, Public Works Director						
Tor	n Smith, Fire Chief						
	Mercer, Utilities Manager						
She	ldon Reed, Fire Marshal		•				
	ve Uman, Building Official					12.4	
	Lane, Public Works Analyst						
	n Chesebrough, Training Chief						
	orge Henderson, Sergeant-At-Arms						
	rilyn McCord, Deputy Clerk						
Saa Sunnla	emental Attendance List - Attachment #1						
see Suppre	Smental Attendance List - Attachment #1						
***	***	***					
	- 2014년 2017년 1월 1월 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19						
	에랍 방법했었다. 그 여기 가지 않는 것이 많이 많이 했다.						
		i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i					
	그렇는 것 아이는 것 다 같이 가지 않는 것 같이 같이 같이 같이 같이 같이 같이 않는 것 같이 않는 것 같이 않는 것 같이 없다.						

CITY OF NAPLE	S, FLORIDA				M	s	VOI	ľ
City Council		Date6-1	7–92	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I O N	ECOND	Y E S	
			ITEM 1					F
INVOCATIO	N AND PLEDGE	OF ALLEGI	ANCE					
Golder	Pastor Fred The Gate United Meth							
***	* * *		* * *	2017 2017 - 2017 - 2017				
			ITEM 3					
	ANNOUNCEME	INTS			1.1			
			ITEM 3-a					
RECOGNITION OF	CITY VOLUNTE	ER:						
Council Member And volunteer services in t noted that Mr. Johnson for more than a year a properties.	he City's Finance had volunteered m	Department. ore than fiftee	Mrs. Anderson n hours a week					
City Manager Woodruf Parks and Parkways Naplescape project. M awards of excellence Florida Nurserymen A Nurserymen Association	employees who has s. Smallwood in tur for the Naplescap Association and th	ad been instru n presented the e project. On	umental in the e City with two ne is from the					
			ITEM 3-b	a factor in the first Storing is consisted				
RECOGNITION OF	CITY EMPLOYE	<u>CE</u> :		e di anger subili i Santa panga ang ang				
City Manager Woodru been presented the In Award. The award wa the Municipal Clerk's p in Salt Lake City, Utal	ternational Institute as given to Mrs. Corofession at its awa	e of Municipa ason for her c	al Clerks Quill contributions to					
* * *	***		* * *					
	2							

	OF NAPLES, FLORIDA 6-17-92 Council Minutes Date	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D	VO Y E S	n O	A B S E N T
City Council City Council City Council MOTION: *** RESOLUTIO A RH FOR TWO MOT CITY ORD EFFE City Manage record at the NOTE: Utilities Man out that UL response to C was his und	<text><text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text></text>	Anderson Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenzer 7-0	x	x			

. .

<u>CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA</u> City Council Minutes Date6-17-92	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D	VO Y E S	N O	A B S
<text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text>	Anderson Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenzer 7-0	х	х	xxxxxxxxx		

							VO1	E
	F NAPLES, FLORIDA ouncil Minutes	6-17-92 Date		COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D	Y E S	N O
THE MAN THE DAT Title read by City Manage been solicited emphasized, vaccinations Human Reso recommend to would admin Dr. Woodruf vaccinated. vaccinated. vaccinations, the Federal g a potential ex of such expo although the the City no will come to Department appropriate of MOTION: *** ORDINANC AN C 1, 5-2 10-3-	City Attorney Chiaro. r Woodruff informed Council d, although this item did not g that Federal requirements man to any employee who could urces Director Mary Kay Mo atilizing the City doctor, Edm ister the vaccinations on site. f explained that 241 City em Although employees cannot they must be offered. He as uidelines which require writte posure occurs. In addition, th osures for a thirty-year period Federal government has mand monetary assistance. Budget before Council. In the fut will budget the cost, which lepartments.	IG THE CITY JRCHASE ORDER G AN EFFECTIVE I that competitive price go out to bid. Dr. Woo ndated the City to offer be exposed to Hepatic CShane said that staff hund C. Weidner, M.D. ployees could potentia be mandated to tak ked that Council be aw en documentation every he City must keep all re d. Dr. Woodruff note lated this process, it has t transfers to cover the ture, the Human Reso will be charged back resolution as ITE SUBSECTIONS 5-2- 1, 5-3-2, 5-3-3 AND V SUBSECTIONS 5-	odruff these itis B. would , who lly be te the rare of y time ecords d that given costs ources	Anderson Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenzer 6-0	Х	x	X XXXXX	

Gity Council Minutes 6-17-92 0 E 1 0 Y N N D S 0 COUNCIL 0 N D S 0 N D S 0 COUNCIL 0 N D S 0 N D S 0 COUNCIL 0 N D S 0 N D S 0 COUNCIL 0 N D S 0 N D S 0 COUNCIL 0 N D S 0 N D S 0 COUNCIL 0 F N D S 0 0 S 0 COUNCIL 0 F F S A A A 0 5 0 COUNCIL 0 F F S A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A <th>CITY OF</th> <th>K. Sandara Managara Managara Managaran K. Sandara Managara Managaran K. Sandara Managaran K. Sandar</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>vo</th> <th>ſΈ</th>	CITY OF	K. Sandara Managara Managara Managaran K. Sandara Managara Managaran K. Sandara Managaran K. Sandar				vo	ſΈ
ADOPTING THE 1991 EDITIONS OF THE STANDARD BUILDING CODE, THE STANDARD PLUMBING CODE, THE STANDARD MECHANICAL CODE, THE STANDARD GAS CODE AND THE STANDARD SWIMMING POOL CODE, AS PUBLISHED BY THE SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND AS AMENDED BY THIS ORDINANCE; THE 1990 EDITION OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE, AS PUBLISHED BY THE NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION AND AS AMENDED BY THIS ORDINANCE; THE 1990 EDITION OF THE FLORIDA ACCESSIBILITY CODE, FLORIDA STATUTE CHAPTER 553 PART V, AS AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS; THE 1991 EDITION OF THE ENERGY EFFICIENCY CODE FOR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AS DEVELOPED AND PUBLISHED BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS; BY; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, A REPEALER PROVISION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Chiaro.		6-17-92		T I O	C O N	Е	
Using visual aids, Building Official Steve Uman described changes	ADOPT STANE PLUM MECH CODE CODE, BUILD INC. A THE ELECT NATIO AND A 1990 ACCES CHAPT TIME DEPAF 1991 E CODE	FING THE 1991 EDITIONS OF THE DARD BUILDING CODE, THE STANDARD IBING CODE, THE STANDARD GAS ANICAL CODE, THE STANDARD GAS AND THE STANDARD SWIMMING POOL , AS PUBLISHED BY THE SOUTHERN DING CODE CONGRESS INTERNATIONAL, ND AS AMENDED BY THIS ORDINANCE; 1990 EDITION OF THE NATIONAL FRIC CODE, AS PUBLISHED BY THE DNAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION AS AMENDED BY THIS ORDINANCE; THE EDITION OF THE FLORIDA SSIBILITY CODE, FLORIDA STATUTE FER 553 PART V, AS AMENDED FROM TO TIME BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA ATMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS; THE EDITION OF THE ENERGY EFFICIENCY FOR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AS LOPED AND PUBLISHED BY THE STATE					
	OF FL Affai Claus Effec	RS; BY; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY SE, A REPEALER PROVISION AND AN CTIVE DATE.					
	OF FL AFFAI CLAUS EFFEC Title read by C Using visual a which had been Council at its J City Manager	RS; BY; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY SE, A REPEALER PROVISION AND AN CTIVE DATE. City Attorney Chiaro.					
NOTE: No one registered to speak for or against the item. Anderson X X X	OF FL AFFAI CLAUS EFFEC Title read by C Using visual a which had been Council at its J City Manager industry represe	RS; BY; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY SE, A REPEALER PROVISION AND AN CTIVE DATE. City Attorney Chiaro. aids, Building Official Steve Uman described changes in made in the language of the ordinance, as directed by June 15th Workshop Meeting. Woodruff extended staff's appreciation to the building entatives who had assisted in drafting the codes.			x		
MOTION:ToADOPTthe ordinance at secondHermsXXreading.XXXXSullivanXXVan ArsdaleX	OF FL AFFAI CLAUS EFFEC Title read by C Using visual a which had been Council at its J City Manager industry repress NOTE:	 RS; BY; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY SE, A REPEALER PROVISION AND AN CTIVE DATE. City Attorney Chiaro. aids, Building Official Steve Uman described changes an made in the language of the ordinance, as directed by June 15th Workshop Meeting. Woodruff extended staff's appreciation to the building entatives who had assisted in drafting the codes. No one registered to speak for or against the item. To <u>ADOPT</u> the ordinance at second 	Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale	х	x	X X X X X	
MOTION:To ADOPT the ordinance at secondHermsXXreading.XXXSullivanXX	OF FL AFFAI CLAUS EFFEC Title read by C Using visual a which had been Council at its J City Manager industry repress NOTE:	 RS; BY; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY SE, A REPEALER PROVISION AND AN CTIVE DATE. City Attorney Chiaro. aids, Building Official Steve Uman described changes in made in the language of the ordinance, as directed by June 15th Workshop Meeting. Woodruff extended staff's appreciation to the building entatives who had assisted in drafting the codes. No one registered to speak for or against the item. To <u>ADOPT</u> the ordinance at second reading. 	Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenzer	х	х	X X X X X	

	F NAPLES, FLORIDA		м	S	VOI	E
	ouncil Minutes Date 6-17-92	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I O N	ECOND	Y E S	20
	nber Korest noted that the building industry representatives ended establishing a joint review committee. To set up a joint review committee consisting of representatives of the A.I.A. and the Collier Building Industry Association, for a minimum three month period, for the purpose of reviewing all submittals to the Naples Building Department, in order to jointly establish what problems the City is encountering and what changes may be needed to the current process.	Anderson Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenzer 7-0	x	x	X X X X X X X X X	
***	*** ***					
3-1, The Dev Div Cla	ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTIONS 11- 11-3-2, 11-3-4, 11-3-5, 11-3-6, AND 11-3-10 OF CITY OF NAPLES COMPREHENSIVE ELOPMENT CODE ENTITLED "BUILDING ISION FEES;" PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY USE, A REPEALER PROVISION AND AN ECTIVE DATE.					
July so that	er Woodruff recommended that Item 6-b be continued until staff could report back to Council with specific cost data ng inspections.	Anderson			x	
MOTION:	To <u>CONTINUE</u> Item 6-b to the July 15, 1992 City Council Meeting.	Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan	x	х	X X X X	
*** RESOLUT	*** *** ON NO. 92-6672 ITEM 11	Van Arsdale Muenser 7-0			x x	
	RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PUBLIC RING DATES FOR REVIEW OF THE 7					

CITY O	F NAPLES, FLORIDA	6-17-92		M	S E	VO.	I'E
City C	ouncil Minutes	Date	COUNCIL MEMBERS	T I O N	C O N D	Y E S	1
DEV APP APP COM SOU	THWEST FLORIDA REGIO NCIL; AND PROVIDING	ONAL IMPACT, EVELOPMENT G STAFF TO ATES TO THE ONAL PLANNING					
Title read by MOTION:	City Attorney Chiaro. To <u>APPROVE</u> the respresented.	solution as	Anderson Herms Korest		x	x x x	
***	***	*** ITEM 12	Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale	x		X X X X X	
City Manage liner installat	hager Dan Mercer reviewed the r Woodruff pointed out that the tions were located in Aqualane	e manholes in need of the Shores.		x		x x	
MOTION:	To <u>APPROVE</u> the implemen Poly-TriPlex Liner System ten manholes at a total cost of ***	on the next	Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenser		x	X X X X X X	
	ON NO. 92-6673	ITEM 10-a	6-0		10:	Λ	
THE FILI "JAC	ERNATE; AND PROVIDING	COMMISSION TO M OF JOHN E. POINTING ONE					
•	8						

	F NAPLES, FLORIDA ouncil Minutes Date_6-17	7-92		O T	S E C		
			COUNCIL MEMBERS	I O N	O N D	Y E S	N C
Title read by	City Attorney Chiaro.		Anderson				Γ
MOTION: MOTION:	To appoint Gregory J. Lessard to the Affordable Housing Commission to fill the unexpired term of John Ryan. To appoint Clifford (Chip) Olson as		Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenser 6-0	x	x	X X X X X X X	
MOTION.	Alternate Member of the Affordable Housing Commission.		Anderson Herms		x	x x	
***	***	***	Korest Pennington Sullivan	x		X X X	
A RE THE THE	ON NO. 92-6674 SOLUTION APPOINTING ONE MEMB CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD TO UNEXPIRED TERM OF JAMES E. AI PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.	FILL	Van Arsdale Muenser 7-0			x x	
Title read by	City Attorney Chiaro.						
MOTION:	To appoint Elaine D. Dalby to the Code Enforcement Board to fill the unexpired term of James E. Adams.		Anderson Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan	x	х	X X X X X X	
***	***	***	Van Arsdale Muenser			X X X	
RESOLUTI	ON NO. 92-6675	ITEM 13	7-0				
TO A TO	SOLUTION APPOINTING SEVEN MEM WELUE RIBBON" COMMITTEE RELA EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS FOR ELE ICIALS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFE E.	ATING ECTED					
Title read by	City Attorney Chiaro.						
	,		- 1000 P.8-66				
	9						
					-		4

(

(

<u>CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA</u> City Council Minutes Date <u>6-17-92</u>	COUNCII. MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D	VO/ Y E S	те N O	A B S
<text><text><text><text><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><text><text><text></text></text></text></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></text></text></text></text>	Anderson Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenser 7-0	x	x			

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

City Council Minutes

6 - 17 - 92Date

Title read by City Attorney Chiaro.

Council Member Anderson, sponsor of this ordinance, verified that its purpose was to amend the audit provisions of the City Charter. It provides for a menu of items which can be requested in addition to the information which is usually provided to the Council in an ordinary audit. By adopting this ordinance, it becomes a requirement that, at least every four years, detailed and specific information regarding the City's financial transactions be given to Council. Mrs. Anderson said, "The intent was that this be a menu, that it be selected from, and not that every time that this is done that the entire shopping list be complied with."

Mrs. Sue B. Smith, 15 11th Avenue South, asked Council to simplify for the public the purpose of this ordinance. She asked if the audit would be for the purpose of approving what was already done, or would it be for the purpose of exploring where City monies were being spent.

Council Member Anderson explained that on March 4, 1990, she had proposed four specific accounting procedures. Those procedures have since been implemented. The matter before Council today represents an addition to the annual audit that is done by one of the "Big Six" firms, or whomever Council chooses. She went on to say that it would be an individual who is chosen by Council, the Mayor, or a combination thereof, who will serve as a volunteer. If a qualified volunteer cannot be located, Council is then given the authority to hire an individual or a firm to spot-check the list of items. Mrs. Anderson said, "These are spot-check items requested by the Council." She told Mrs. Smith, "You're absolutely right. There was a feeling of a rubberstamp procedure being used in the prior audit. It was my intent to work with the community to satisfy a need that no longer gave us that. This is this rubber-stamp perception. This is why it is incumbent that it be done every four years so that every Mayor and every Council in the four-year time period would have been responsible. They would specifically have requested their own "hot button" items, if you will. But this auditor would go out and report directly to Council, not to management."

COL MEN

			VO	Έ	
	M	S			Α
	0	E			В
	т	С			S
	I	0	Y		E
UNCIL	0	N	E	N	N
MBERS	N	D	S	0	Ŧ
	-	-			-

CITY O	F NAPLES, FLORIDA		м	s	vo	re T	A
	ouncil Minutes Date 6-17-92		O T I O N	E C O N D	Y E S	N O	BS
materials, so locate. City team had bee system and t MOTION: *** RESOLUTI A RI TO A CITY	suggested that Council also monitor the City's b that those are readily available for staff or any citize Manager Woodruff informed everyone that a S.T. en created to report on improving the City's record retri- the possibility of computerizing records. To <u>APPROVE</u> the ordinance at first reading. *** ON NO. 92-6676 ITEN ESOLUTION APPROVING AN ADDENDUM FRANCHISE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE Y OF NAPLES AND NAPLES WATER TAXI, SION OF KLM INTERNATIONAL, INC., FOR	*** Anderson Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenser	x	x	X X X X X X X X X		
THE CITY EFF Title read by Assistant C information changes to th Matthews. S request that Captain Mattuse the wate	OPERATION OF WATER TAXIS IN THE OF NAPLES; AND PROVIDING AN ECTIVE DATE. V City Attorney Chiaro. V City Attorney Chiaro. V Manager Norris Ijams reviewed the backgro and told Council that staff was recommending sev the Naples Water Taxi contract as requested by Captain Staff would not recommend, however, Captain Matthe alcoholic beverages be allowed on the boats. Thews asked that Council consider the fact that people of r taxis to celebrate a special occasion and enjoy inclu- beverage. Council Member Van Arsdale commented	veral Ken ews' often ding					
in his opinio	n it was not unreasonable to allow alcoholic beverage g that the water taxi was a small, unoffensive operation To <u>APPROVE</u> the addendum to the franchise agreement between the City and Naples Water Taxi in compliance with 12	s on	x	x	X X X X X X	x۰	

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA			м	s	VOI	E	A
City Council Minutes Date 6-17-92	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I O N	ECOND	Y E S	N O	B S E N T	
the conditions recommended by staff and excluding the consumption of alcoholic beverages.							
*** ***	***						
RESOLUTION NO. 92-6677	ITEM 8						
Title read by City Attorney Chiaro.		in the second second					
Fire Chief Tom Smith informed Council that each depart an annual basis an opportunity to update their portion of the Emergency Plan. This is accomplished prior to hurricane year. Chief Smith said that the Plan would be a "living do be updated as needs arise and change. Chief Smith said contacted the Public Works and Community Services Depa obtained a list of personnel qualified to operate heavy equip also obtained a letter of commitment from a local har assuring that certain items necessary for recovery would be the City.	e Peacetime season each ocument" to that he had artments and oment. Staff dware store						
City Manager Woodruff reminded everyone that the purpose was to set forth a plan for the first seventy-two hours after He told Council that discussions had begun with Florida Po and United Telephone representatives with the purpose setting up a joint task force for recovery situations. Dr. W that the document would be revised administratively on a basis.	a hurricane. wer & Light of possibly oodruff said						
MOTION: To <u>APPROVE</u> the resolution as presented.		Anderson Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenser	х	x	X XX X X X X X X X X		

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA City Council Minutes Date6-17-92	188,54,68 11.09 Linour	M O T I	S E C O	vo. Y	PE	A B
	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O N	N D	E S	N O	
<text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text>	Anderson Herms Korest Pennington Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenser 7-0	x	x	xxxxxxxxx		

	OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	6-17-92 Date		COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D	YES	N O
RESOLUT	ION NO. 92-6679		ITEM 16					
LEG OF G O	ESOLUTION ENDORSING SISLATION RELATED TO CABLE TELEVISION SE VERNMENT AUTH OVIDING AN EFFECTIVE	D RE-REGULATIO RVICES BY LOC. ORITIES; AM	DN AL					
Title read by	y City Attorney Chiaro.							
Sullivan exp competition be re-regula Porter Goss	to Council Member Van A plained that it was apparent had been excluded by the cal- ted. This resolution simply of for his efforts. Mr. Sullivan support from local governm To <u>APPROVE</u> the	t even to Congress ole television industr offers support to Co noted that Congress	that since y it should ngressman sman Goss	Anderson Herms	x		xxx	
	presented.			Korest Pennington			X X	
*** CO	*** RRESPONDENCE AND C	OMMUNICATIO	*** NS	Sullivan Van Arsdale Muenser 6-1		х	x x	x
	er Woodruff announced that 2 for a Workshop Meeting.	t Council would new	t meet on	0-1				
***	***		* * *	California de San Cal				
	OPEN PUBLIC	INPUT						
referred to the suggested the printed in the suggested the printed in the suggested the printed in the suggested t	Smith, 15 11th Avenue Some rape which had been commat crimes as well as acts of a e Naples Daily News "Police and be aware that problems of	nitted two days prev less criminal nature Beat." Mrs. Smith	iously and should be					
	Ars.' Smith said, "Our area of st as regulating cable rates							
	15							

	<u>NAPLES, F</u>		e6-17-92		COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C N D	VO Y E S	N O	A B S
to us. If you lives, you den even its legali alternative, if the public sho an effect on o placing on the the end of W information r items in the r Mrs. Smith th said that the a but of the log monstrous siz Mayor Muenz would be am	a have a Works ny the public an ity. Is it a very you have items ould be advised. our lives. If you e Workshop, the orkshop Meetin elevant to the is regular Council nen addressed the rea residents do gistics. Mrs. So and heavily in the thanked Mrs. nenable to publication	er of us who believe shop item that has ny input on this ite nice thing to do to of sensitive inform Also, you make cannot be more ser n please consider al gs so we have a n ssues. Please cons Meeting agenda." the Fourth of July fin not disapprove of t nith noted that the npacted a very small. Smith for her com- ic input at Works	a grave effect of em. I would que your citizenry? mation at a Wor directives that do notice to items y lowing citizen in minute or two to ider that, or put ireworks display he emphasis of t event had grow all area.	on our lestion As an kshop, o have ou are oput at bring those . She he day n to a						
Council agree) .	***		***						٦
ADJOURN:	12:10 p.m.									
***		* * *		* * *				у.		
NOTE:	Council Confe	rned to an Executive rence Room at 12: hter/Fire Lieutenant PAUL W. F	10 p.m. for a b							
	,	16								

					VOI	F	
	CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		M O	S E		-	A B
\frown	City Council Minutes Date 6-17-92		т	С			S
		COUNCIL	1 0	N	Y E	N	e N
= =	Cin alle in	MEMBERS	N	D	S	0	T
	JANET CASON						
	City Clerk						
	Marilyn Mc Card Marilyn Mc Cord						
	Marilyn McCord						
	Deputy City Clerk						
	These minutes of the City Council were approved on						
	July 15, 1992						
	0 0						
	일 같이 가장 않았던 않는 지 않는 것 같은 것이 많은 것이 같이 많이 많이 많을까?						
~							
_							
_				1			1
	17						
	" An an a start and a start				1		

Attachment #1

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTENDANCE LIST

City Council Workshop Meeting - June 17, 1992

Sue B. Smth Tom O'Riley Captain Ken Matthews Joanne Smallwood

Werner w. Haardt Oliver Durfey Pat Cornelison David Moswick

NEWS MEDIA

Eric Staats, Naples Daily News Jerry Pugh, Palmer Cablevision